creating a better place Environment
W Agency

Ms Linda Griffiths Our ref: WA/2020/127716/01-L01
Cherwell District Council Your ref: 20/00722/DISC

Planning & Development Services

Bodicote House White Post Road Date: 26 March 2020

Bodicote

Banbury

OX15 4AA

Dear Ms Giriffiths

Discharge of Condition 14a (Overarching surface water drainage assessment) of
18/01430/TWAO

East West Rail Network Phase 2 The Scheme Railway From London Road
Bicester To Station Road, Launton

Thank you for consulting us on the above application, on 17 March 2020.

Environment Agency position

We have reviewed the Overarching Surface Water Drainage Assessment, prepared by
East West Rail Alliance, reference 133735-ATK-REP-EDR-000001, revision B02, dated
21 February 2020, and are satisfied that condition 14a can be discharged.

Final comments
Should you require any additional information, or wish to discuss these matters further,
please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below.

Yours sincerely

Mr Samuel Pocock
Planning Advisor

Direct dial 0208 474 5075
Direct e-mail Planning THM@environment-agency.gov.uk
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